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TO:   AAA Directors  
 
FROM:   Soyon Kim, Associate Research Analyst  
 
DATE:   January 17, 2025  
 
SUBJECT:   2025 Poverty Guidelines  
 
Listed below are the 2025 poverty guidelines released by the Department of Health and Human 
Services. Figures refer to monthly income.  
 
Poverty Level    Single Person     Couple  
 
100% poverty    At or below $1,304   At or below $1,763 
125% poverty    $1,305 - $1,630   $1,764 - $2,203 
150% poverty    $1,631 - $1,956   $2,204 - $2,644 
175% poverty    $1,957 - $2,282   $2,645 - $3,084 
200% poverty    $2,283 - $2,608    $3,085 - $3,525 
Over 200% poverty   $2,609 or over    $3,526 or over  
 
 
For more information about the poverty guidelines, visit: http://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty.  
The Consumer Registration Form in A&D WellSky and the paper version will be updated with 
the new guidelines in the coming weeks. If you have any questions, please contact me by email 
at soyon.kim@ct.gov .  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: AAA MIS Coordinators 

 Margaret Gerundo-Murkette 
 Erin Harkrader 
 Field Representatives  
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